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Nathan Lafferty

From: : John Richmond R'X

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 2:41 PM
To: Doug Tifft

Subject: RE: OC Document Reviewed List

1) ADD WO R2083515 to the list.

2) separate the VTs from the UTs. everything under VT rlght now. Ifit's got an elev, thenit's a UT. If it's got
a "bay #" then it's probably a VT

Thanks. Good job!

From: Doug Tifft

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 1:54 PM

To: John Richmond :

Subject: Document Reviewed

Attached.

This just needs to be cut and paste into the report. It should replace the current docs reviewed section.

-Doug
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